
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-025-220503 - 1119 Summit Road, Cheshire, CT - 801367 
 
Good morning, 
 
Construction is completed. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Permitting Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 
This email may contain confidential 



April 24, 2023 

Town of Cheshire 
84 South Main Street 
Cheshire, CT 06410 

RE:  Post-Construction Letter  
Building Permit Number: 22-511 
Verizon Wireless Site Name: Cheshire 2 CT 
Crown Castle BU#: 801367 
Site Address:  1121 Summit Road, Cheshire, CT 06410 

To whom it may concern, 

Infinigy has conducted a post-construction review and evaluation of the site referenced above.  Infinigy has prepared 
the drawings for the aforementioned site and as such, we have conducted a final site review for the sole purpose to 
verify that the installation was completed in accordance with the site plans. 

Based on our review of the signed and sealed construction documents for this site issued by Infinigy (Revision 0, 
08/04/2021), and the as-built drawings and post construction photographs provided by the contractor, it is our opinion 
that the site was built in general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy. 

If you have questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (678) 488-8818. 

Chris Warren, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 






